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Consul-General and the officer in charge of His Majesty's

Embessy at Shanghai concerning the evacuation of British nationals

from Shanghai in the event of war between this country and
Japane

B Lord Halifax agrees with the view expressed by Sir
Herbert Phillips that such evacuation would be impracticable
either before or after the outbreak of hostilities. He further
agrees with the suggestion made by My. Broadmead that, since
the locel British communities in China would have to remain
where they are, immediate steps should be taken to consult with
the French and United States Governments as to the measures to
be taken to safeguard the nationals of our respective countries
in the contingencies referred to. In Lord Halifax's opinicn
paritcular cere should be taken to avoid the situation alluded
to by Mr. Broadmeud in the last sentence of the penultinats
paragraph of his telegram.

Oe Lord Halifax would be glsd to know whether the Amy
Council concur in the proposal that the French and United
States Governments be consulted and, if so, whether they have
any suggestions to make as to the line which should be followed
in such consultations. As regards the French Government, he

would- suggest that the subject might be discussed in the

ecourse of the staff conversations &t present in progress.
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The Under-Secretary of State,
War Office.
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